


Minutes of a Meeting of the
Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority

June 18, 2024

Having duly given public notice, the Board of Commissioners of the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority met at 227 27th Street, in the City of Newport
News, Virginia, at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, June 18, 2024.

Pledge of
Allegiance

Roll Call

Karen Wilds led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United
States of America.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, and those present were as
follows:

Commissioners present: -
Dr. Lisa Wallace-Davis
Thaddeus Holloman
Barbara Holley
Lou Call
William Black
George Knight
Kenneth Penrose

Also present: Raymond H. Suttle, Jr.
Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

Karen R. Wilds
Executive Director

Lysandra M. Shaw
Deputy Executive Director

Valarie Ellis, Director
Administrative Services

Lisa Dessoffy, Director
Finance

Tera Lockley, Director
Housing

Kayonia Betts
Executive Assistant

David Staley
Community Development

Justin Orie
NNRHA IT Department

Tricia Wilson - via ZOOM
City of Newport News, Department of Development



Approval of
Minutes May 21,
2024

Commissioner Holloman moved that the minutes of the regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners held on May 21, 2024 be approved. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Knight and passed with a unanimous vote.

Communications The following communications were provided to the Board and reviewed by the
Executive Director. The Executive Director communicated that on June 14, HUD’s
Public and Indian Housing (PIH) Office of the Assistant Secretary sent an email to
PHAs stating that the National Standards for the Physical Inspection of Real
Estate for Vouchers (NSPIRE-V) implementation compliance deadline has
been extended until October 1, 2025. The email notes that this extension is being
granted because it understands that simultaneously implementing the multiple new
regulatory requirements that HUD has promulgated has been difficult for PHAs.

Closed Session

New Business

Public Hearing

Commissioner Holloman moved to enter the board into a closed session for the
purpose of discussion of the disposition of publicly held real property, where
discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or
negotiating strategy of the public body, consistent with Virginia Code 2.2-3711 (A)
(3).

Commissioner Knight seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote.

Coming out of closed session Mr. Holloman made a motion to certify that only public
business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia
Law and only those matters as identified in the motion were discussed in the closed
meeting today. Commissioner Holloman requested approval of the resolution
certifying adherence to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Knight, and passed the vote with Mr. Penrose abstaining.

Dr. Davis announced a Public Hearing was being held June 18, 2024 to receive
comments on the proposed Central Office Cost Center and Public Housing
Operating Budgets for FY 2024-2025 and authorizing the Chairman to sign HUD
form 52574. Copies of the budgets are posted on our website at www.nnrha.com.

No public comments or emails were made or received.

Commissioner Holloman made a motion to close the Public Hearing. Commissioner
Knight seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote.

http://www.nnrha.com


The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
Approving the Central
Office Cost Center and
Public Housing
Operating Budgets for
FY 2024-2025 and
Authorizing the
Chairman to sign HUD
form 52574

The Board has been provided copies of a resolution approving the Public Housing
budgets and Central Office Cost Center (COCC) budget for FY 2024-2025. The
Executive Director reported that the projected total housing revenue for the year is
$7,656,488, an estimated overall decrease of $362,447 from last year. The
Executive Director reports that this should be the last year of decreased revenue
and the projected net operating subsidy of $4,960,497 makes up the bulk of our
total revenue and is down $290,662 from last year, due to the conversion of Orcutt
Townhomes to the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program and the
demolition of 88 housing units at Marshall Courts. We continue to receive the Asset
Reposition Fee for Ridley Place and will begin to receive the fee for the Marshall
units that are to be demolished.

The total revenue for all Asset Managed Projects (AMPs) is $7,656,488. This is
less than FY24 ($362,447 or 4.5%) mainly because the Authority removed 128
public housing units from inventory. The total estimated operating expense for
public housing properties is $6,505,394, a decrease of $23,494 from last year due
to the removal of some public units. Despite this, costs for goods and services
continue to rise. The Executive director then outlined remaining revenue and
operating costs.

The budget for the Central Office Cost Center (COCC) projects total revenue of
$3,156,778, which is $87,660 less than FY24. This revenue comes from fees
charged to all programs administered by the Authority, including a management fee
of $76.89 per public housing unit. Grants and Housing Choice Voucher fees
increased due to higher grant funding. COCC expenses, covering administrative
functions and program oversight, total $3,144,294, which is 2.05% less than last
year, resulting in a positive cash flow of $12,484. Cost savings were achieved by
not filling the Deputy Executive Director position.

A comprehensive compensation study by CBIZ Compensation Consulting found the
Authority's salary structure to be low for many positions. It is recommended to bring
all salaries up to the new minimum ranges and address compression issues in
phases. This year's budget includes increases up to $3000 for employees and 50%
of any increase over $3000 for longer-term employees. These salary adjustments
will be implemented at the start of the first pay period in July 2024.

Commissioner Holloman made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Black seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is
attached to and made a part of these minutes.



The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
consider a resolution
approving the
proposed budget for
section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher,
Mainstream Voucher,
and Emergency
Housing Voucher
Programs

The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
approving the contract
for services between
the NNRHA and City of
Newport News for the
administration of the
HOME Investment
Partnerships Program
for PY 2024-2025

The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
approving the contract
for services between
the NNRHA and City of
Newport News for the
administration of the
Community
Development Block
Grant (CDBG) for the
2024-2025 fiscal year

The Executive Director reports that the budget provides $30,893,644 for Housing
Assistance Payments (HAP), assisting an average of 3,157 families per month with
an average payment of $815 per unit, up $50 from last year. In 2023, the program
assisted 3,054 families. The funding for 2024 will be at 99.5% and 100% proration,
depending on the program.

Total administrative revenue, including interest and rent, is $3,294,408 for 2024/25.
The program avoids using administrative reserves, projecting administrative
expenses at $2,562,127, resulting in an operating cash flow of $732,281.

Commissioner Holloman made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Knight seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is
attached to and made a part of these minutes.

The Board has received a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to execute
contracts between the City of Newport News and the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority (NNRHA) for administering the HOME
Investment Partnerships (HOME) program for 2024-2025. The City Council
approved the Consolidated Plan for Housing and Community Development and the
Annual Action Plan on June 11, 2024, authorizing the City Manager to execute
contracts with NNRHA. The HOME program aims to expand the supply of safe,
decent, and affordable housing through building, buying, rehabilitating housing, and
providing homeownership down payment assistance to low-income people. It also
supports non-profit Community Housing Development Organizations (CHDOs) The
Executive Director stated that 10% of the grant is allocated to administrative costs
and 15% to community development housing organizations, including Habitat for
Humanity. The Director recommended Board approval of the resolution to continue
important community development initiatives. The Board's approval will allow the
Executive Director to execute the activities in the agreements, pending HUD's
formal approval. The contracts specify the programs for which the Authority has
administrative and program responsibilities, and Attorney Suttle has reviewed and
approved them.

 Commissioner Holloman made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Knight seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is
attached to and made a part of these minutes.

The Authority administers the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
program for the City of Newport News. This flexible HUD program provides
resources for community development needs, including affordable housing, services
for vulnerable populations, and job creation through business expansion and
retention. One contract details the programs for which the Authority has
administrative and program responsibilities, while the second contract covers
housing rehabilitation, real property acquisition, and commercial loan activities
undertaken by the Authority as a sub-recipient to the city.Two public meetings were
held on December 14, 2023, and May 15, 2024, as part of developing the Annual
Action Plan, and were advertised in the Daily Press newspaper. The 2024-2025
Annual Action Plan for CDBG activities includes $1,345,362 in entitlement funding
and $140,000 in projected program income, totaling $1,485,362.Board approval of
the attached resolution is recommended to continue important community



The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
approving the contract
for services between
the NNRHA and the
following eight (8)
non-profit agencies

The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
issued a request for
proposals for up to 20
units of project-based
vouchers on May 24,
2024 with responses
due June 11, 2024.

development initiatives. This approval will enable the Executive Director to
implement the activities outlined in the agreements, pending HUD's formal approval.

Commissioner Black made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Knight seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is
attached to and made a part of these minutes.

The Executive Director reported that the administration of contracts to non-profit
organizations to apply for funding for the purpose of carrying out specific activities
to benefit low-moderate income people. Black BRAND is the newest edition to the
organization list and is located on Jefferson. Tricia Wilson reported that Black
BRAND has been facilitating entrepreneurial workshops at Brooks Crossing.
Contracts and activities are monitored by Finance and the community development
staff.

Commissioner Black made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Holloman seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The
resolution is attached to and made a part of these minutes.

The Executive Director reported that on May 24, 2024, the Authority issued a
Request for Proposals for up to 20 units of project-based vouchers, with responses
due by June 11, 2024. Two applications were received from 311 - 33rd Street LLC
(Coile I) and 100 - 29th Street LLC (Coile II), both of which are also seeking 4% Low
Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) from Virginia Housing later this summer. The
proposed units will be available to households earning 30% to 80% of the area’s
median income.

Each project involves constructing 31 new units in downtown locations. The
Executive Director and the Director of Housing Operations evaluated and scored
the proposals. The scoring sheet is attached.

These projects have been in development since 2019 when the NNRHA approved
seven project-based vouchers. The Board approved the award in February 2019,
but financing issues due to the pandemic and site problems caused delays. The
developer has since acquired additional land for parking, restructured the financing,
created two ownership entities, converted to a 4% LIHTC financing scenario, and
secured Federal Home Loan Bank support.

The developer requested to refresh the previously awarded seven PBVs as part of
the new request for 16 PBVs, resulting in 11 new PBVs if approved. The scoring
sheet includes a provision for possible Ridley replacement units, but this property
does not qualify. The scoring category will be adjusted in the future to avoid
penalizing projects that cannot address this provision.

Based on the proposal scores and the quality of the developments, it is
recommended to award eight PBVs to each of the two projects, totaling 16 PBVs,
and to seek Board approval of the attached resolution.



Resolution of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
recognizing Karen R.
Wilds, Executive
Director

Commissioner Holloman made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Penrose seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution
is attached to and made a part of these minutes.

Ms. Shaw read the recitals for the Resolution of Recognition for Karen R. Wilds,
Executive Director. The Board of Commissioners recognized the significant
professional achievements of Karen and expressed their sincere gratitude for the
invaluable contributions she has made to the Newport News Redevelopment and
Housing Authority and to the City of Newport News. Dr. Wallace presented Karen
with a special gift of appreciation.

Commissioner Holloman made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner
Black seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is
attached to and made a part of these minutes



Report to the
Board

A Report to the Board for June, 2024 had been provided to the Commissioners. A
copy of the subject report is on file in the office of the Executive Director.

Ms. Lockley reported the NNRHA Controlled Multi-Family Properties Waitlist data as
follows; There are 1460 Public Housing applications, 33 of which are approved
There are 302 Housing Choice Voucher applications, of which 75 are approved.
Public Housing is currently occupied at 96% and the Housing Choice Voucher
Program is currently at 95%. There’s a total of 196 Housing Choice Voucher and
Public Housing clients that have completed their goal of homeownership. The
Housing Choice Voucher waiting list will open on July 31, 2024.

Ms. Dessoffy reported that the HUD Held Reserve balance is almost $1.5 million,
and it is imperative that the money is spent to avoid it being recaptured by HUD.
Ms. Dessoffy also thanked Karen for all of her support over the years.

Ms. Shaw reported that the Lift and Rise community, including the 2700 and 2800
buildings, continues to maintain a high occupancy rate of 96%.. USI is continuing to
do a really good job of working with the residents of the Lift and Rise.

Legacy Landing has two phases of work, III-R and IV-R. We are at 94% completion
for IIIR. The project is still scheduled to be completed by the end of July, still
working through some stormwater issues and hopefully there will be some
resolution to report.

CNI IV-R construction project has reached approximately 70% completion. We are
anticipating completion before the end of the year. Infrastructure is approximately
84% completed.

Downtown Phase 28th and WashingtonAt the upcoming CAC meeting, the architect
firm WRT would like to deliver a presentation. Their primary agenda is to
reintroduce the Downtown phase of the project and offer an overview of the
schematic design, with a specific focus on discussing the exterior aspects of the
mixed-use building. WRT will also introduce the upcoming design charette
scheduled for July.

Based on the USI monthly report for Marshall Ridley, April 29th –May 30th, 2024,
the USI Newport News team ended May with 201 families assessed.

On June 4, 2024, USI organized a meeting at Downing Gross, bringing together
approximately 35 former Marshall Ridley families for a "Right to Return" session and
dinner. The purpose of the gathering was to discuss the leasing process for the first
phase of completion III-R that comprises buildings A, B, C, and an apartment
building, totaling 71 units. Representatives from NNRHA, the City, Pennrose, and
USI all delivered presentations during the event signifying a significant step.

Ms.Shaw also reported some estimated completion dates for some of the
neighborhood components. The seafood market design will be completed in late
summer with construction starting in the late fall and will be completed by the end of
2025.

Ms. Ellis reported that the Community Resources staff have been very active in the



Public Comment

community, participating in various resident events detailed in the written report to
the Board. She also noted that the Benefits open enrollment for the period effective
July 1, 2024, has been completed. Fortunately, we are able to continue offering
medical, dental, and vision insurance, long and short-term disability, Aflac, and
flexible spending accounts for both medical and dependent care that allow
employees to use pre-tax dollars.

Mr.Staley reported that Virginia Housing awarded NNRHA $2 million in SPARC
funding (Sponsoring Partnerships And Revitalizing Communities) for the program
year from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024. This funding allows buyers using a
Virginia Housing loan product to reduce their interest rate by 1% and enables
NNRHA to offer Down Payment Assistance to qualified buyers. This program
creates an opportunity for people who may not qualify otherwise. The funds for the
current program year have been fully utilized, assisting nine (9) home buyers with a
total of $2,062,853.. NNRHA has applied for $3 million in SPARC funds for the next
program year starting July 1, 2024.

Marshall Courts - The City is in the final stages of reviewing the plans and
specifications for the demolition of 88 apartment units at Marshall Courts. Project
bid packages are being prepared for contractor solicitation. It is anticipated that the
procurement process for selection of a general contractor will begin by the end of
June.

The Orcutt Townhomes I RAD conversion project is 80% complete and inspections
of completed units are scheduled to start today. There are a total of eight (8) units
that are nearing completion on 35th Street, four (4) of those units are at a stage
where the architect and NNRHA staff are completing inspections for a final punch
list. We anticipate being able to occupy those units within the next 30 days. Karen
added that the first 8 applicants have been approved and also elaborated on the
equity dividing process.

Ms. Wilds also reported that the City of Newport News was awarded an extra day
off in conjunction with receiving the All American City Award. The authority will
benefit as well by being off on July 5th.

Commissioner Holloman inquired about the Community engagement process
regarding leasing opportunities for residents that were moved from redevelopment
projects. Mrs. Shaw responded that the residents receive a Section-8 Voucher and
elect to move somewhere else. We also sent surveys asking former residents if they
were interested in moving back into the community once the project was
complete.USI has done a great job with case management by ensuring residents
were equipped with the information and resources needed to successfully continue
to have the best quality of life wherever they go. Karen reported that the HUD
obligation is to give everyone the opportunity to move back into the community.

Adam Morrow of Newport News, Virginia inquired about the demolition of a
playground located at Marshall Courts. He reported that he sent a Foia request via
email to the City but did not get a response. Karen responded by saying I am aware



of this request and I’m unsure of which playground you were referring to. I have the
property manager investigating to gain more information. We will get back to you
with a response.

Adjournment There being no other business to come before the Board, the Chairman adjourned
the meeting at 10:08am.

________________________________
Secretary-Treasurer














































	Authority Board Meeting Package 7.16.2024 (1) (1)
	Authority Board Meeting Package 7.16.2024
	Board Minutes 6_18_24 Final
	Authority Board Meeting Package 7.16.2024

	Board Minutes 6_18_24 Final (1)



